3/19/2018 Gmail - FW: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net]

M Gma" Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
FW: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net]

1 message

tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com> 19 March 2018 at 11:26

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

Hi

Please see the order below from Dr Kitchen at Stratford Dermatherapy (customer ref SDC01)

Kind regards

Tom

From: Stratford Dermatherapy Clinic <info@skincareclinic.co.uk>
Sent: 19 March 2018 11:01

To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: RE: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net]

Dear Tom

Could you send me:-

1 box of 24 suction bags 3000ml (Ref 57187)

1 x 5 BEAULI infiltration cannulae (2mm 655020-5) set
1 x Rapid WAL Cannula 3.8mm L 30cm (501125)
Hope you're well

Hugo

On 14/12/2017 12:23, Tom Ladds wrote:

Enjoy!

From: Stratford Dermatherapy Clinic [mailto:info@skincareclinic.co.uk]
Sent: 14 December 2017 11:26
To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: RE: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net]
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